
 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

AGENDA 

 

 Date: Tuesday, 30th August, 2022 

 Time: 10.00 am 

 Venue: 
 

Court Room - Guildhall 

 
 



2 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - LICENSING ACT 2003  
 

Information for Members of the Public 
 
Access to the Guildhall is via the front entrance in the High Street.  The nearest car park is 

Copenhagen Street (pay and display). If you are a wheelchair user or have restricted mobility, access 

to the Guildhall can be gained either through the door on the right side of the forecourt as you face the 

Guildhall, or through the sliding doors at the rear of the Guildhall. There is dedicated disabled parking 

space at the rear (access via Copenhagen Street). Most meetings are held on the ground floor, which 

can be reached by using a lift.  If you are a wheelchair user or have restricted mobility and you wish to 

attend a meeting, please telephone or email the officer mentioned below in advance and we will make 

any necessary arrangements to assist your visit. 

 

Part I of the Agenda includes items for discussion in public.  You have the right to inspect copies of 

Minutes and reports on this part of the Agenda as well as background documents used in the 

preparation of these reports. Details of the background papers appear at the foot of each report. Part II 

of the Agenda (if applicable) deals with items of 'Exempt Information' for which it is anticipated that 

the public may be excluded from the meeting and neither reports nor background papers are open to 

public inspection. 

 

Please note that this is a public meeting and members of the public and press are permitted to report 

on the proceedings. "Reporting" includes filming, photographing, making an audio recording and 

providing commentary on proceedings. Any communicative method can be used to report on the 

proceedings, including the internet, to publish, post or share the proceedings. Accordingly, the 

attendance of members of the public at this meeting may be recorded and broadcast. By choosing to 

attend this public meeting you are deemed to have given your consent to being filmed or recorded and 

for any footage to be broadcast or published.   

 

Please note the Council records and live streams many of its meetings. These recordings are published 

on the relevant meeting pages of the Council’s website. A notice to this effect will be posted in the 

meeting room. If a member of the public chooses to speak at a meeting of the City Council he/she will 

be deemed to have given their consent to being recorded and audio being published live to the 

Council’s website. The Chair of the meeting, can at their discretion, terminate or suspend recording, if 

in their opinion, continuing to do so would prejudice the proceedings of the meeting or if they consider 

that continued recording might infringe the rights of any individual, or breach any statutory provision. 

 

At the start of the meeting under the item 'Public Participation' up to fifteen minutes in total is allowed 

for members of the public to present a petition, ask a question or comment on any matter on the 

Agenda.  Participants need to indicate that they wish to speak by 4.30 p.m. on the last working day 

before the meeting by writing, telephoning or E-Mailing the officer mentioned below. 

 

If you have any general enquires or queries about this Agenda or require any details of background 

papers, further documents or information, or to discuss arrangements for the taking of photographs, 

film, video or sound recording please contact the Lead Officer, Lucy Robson-Cropper, Democratic 

Services Administrator, Guildhall, Worcester WR1 2EY.  Telephone: 01905 722280 (direct line); E-Mail 

Address:  committeeadministration@worcester.gov.uk. 

 

This agenda can be made available in large print, braille, on PC disk, tape or in a number of ethnic 

minority languages.  Please contact the above named officer for further information. 

 

Agendas and minutes relating to all City Council Committees and Council Meetings are also available 

electronically, click on the option “Committee Minutes and Documents”, Website Address: 

worcester.gov.uk 

 

 



3 

Licensing Sub Committee - Licensing Act 2003 
Tuesday, 30 August 2022 

 

Members of the Committee:- 

Councillor Jenny Barnes (LCo) 
 

Cllr TBC 
Cllr TBC 
 

 

  
C= Conservative G = Green L = Labour LCo = Labour and Co-operative  

LD = Liberal Democrat 

 
AGENDA 

 
Part 1 

(ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND DECISION IN PUBLIC) 

 
1. Election of Chair  

 

2. Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of interest. 
 

3. Application for Review of a Premises Licence  

Page(s): 1 - 64 

Ward(s): St. John 

Contact Officer:  Niall McMenamin, Senior Practitioner - Licensing 
Tel: 01905 822799 

 
To consider and determine an application for the review of a premises licence, 

issued in respect of The Portobello Inn, St John’s, Worcester. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



WORCESTER CITY COUNCIL 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

30TH AUGUST 2022 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

THE PORTOBELLO INN 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

Contact Officer: Niall McMenamin 

Principal Officer – Licensing 

Enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk  

 

 

Ward(s) affected: Bedwardine 

Appendices: Appendix 1 – Premises Licence Review Application 

Appendix 2 – Current Premises Licence 

Appendix 3 – Representation – West Mercia Police  

Appendix 4 – Representations – Local residents 

opposing the review application  

 

To be circulated at the 

hearing  

Video footage provided by the applicant  

 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1. To consider and determine an application for the review of a premises licence, issued 

in respect of: 

The Portobello Inn 

139 Bransford Road 

Worcester 

Worcestershire 

WR2 4EZ 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3

mailto:Enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


2. BACKGROUND 

2.1. On 27 May 2022, a joint application was received by the Council, from Mr Hawker and 

several residents who live in the vicinity of Bransford Road, requesting a formal review 

of the premises licence issued in respect of: 

Portobello Inn 

139 Bransford Road 

Worcester 

Worcestershire 

WR2 4EZ  

2.2. The grounds for the review are set out in the application. A copy of the premises 

licence review application form and supporting documents can be seen at “Appendix 

1”. 

2.3. It can be confirmed that this review application relates to “the prevention of crime and 

disorder” and “the prevention of public nuisance” licensing objectives. 

2.4. It can further be confirmed that the application has been advertised in accordance with 

the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations and that the 

application has also been served on all responsible authorities. 

2.5. The premises licence is currently held by Marston's Plc and the licence identifies Ms 

Ruth Yafai as the designated premises supervisor.  A copy of the current premises 

licence can be seen at "Appendix 2”. 

3. REPRESENTATIONS 

Responsible Authorities 

3.1. In response to the application West Mercia Police have submitted a representation in 

support of the review application.  A copy of the police representation can be seen at 

“Appendix 3”. 

Other Persons 

3.2. In response to the public notices, five representations submitted via email have been 

received by the licensing authority, from residents who live in close proximately to the 

premises, all of which oppose the grounds of the review application.  A copy of the 

representations opposing the review application can be seen at “Appendix 4”. 

4. LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

4.1. The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

under the Licensing Act 2003.   

4.2. The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from the 

Council’s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire Regulatory 

Services on 01905 822799 or email enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk  

Page 2

mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1. The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to the 

promotion of the licensing objectives which are: 

  the prevention of crime and disorder; 

  public safety; 

  the prevention of public nuisance; 

  the protection of children from harm. 

5.2. In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the 

guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 

5.3. The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the application, representations made 

and the evidence it hears during the hearing. 

5.4. The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate 

for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding a new 

condition. 

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor 

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months 

(e) to revoke the licence 

5.5. All parties to the hearing will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in writing 

within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing. 

5.6. Any party aggrieved by a decision taken by the Sub-Committee may appeal against 

the decision to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified of the decision in 

writing. 

5.7. The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure. 

6. FOR DECISION 

6.1. The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the premises licence review 

application. 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 – 1 (a) 
 

 

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the 

Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure 

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.  

 

I Axxxxx Hawker 

  (Insert name of applicant) 

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club 

premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in 

Part 1 below (delete as applicable) 
 

Part 1 – Premises or club premises details   

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Portobello Inn 

139 Bransford Road 

Worcester 

Worcestershire 

WR2 4EZ  

Post town   Worcester Post code (if known)  WR2 4EZ 

 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 

Ruth Yafai 

 

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)  
WOR1094 

 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details  

 

I am 

 
 

Please tick  yes 

 

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible  

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)  

or (B) below) 

  

 

 

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)  

 

3) a member of the club to which this application relates  

(please complete (A) below) 

    

 

Page 5 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1



Appendix 1 – 1 (a) 
 

 

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 

 

Please tick  yes 

 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  Other title       

 (for example, Rev) 

 

Surname  First names 

Hawker  Axxxx xxxxxxxx 

 
 Please tick  yes 

I am 18 years old or over 

 

 

 

Current postal  

address if  

different from 

premises 

address 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxx 

Worcester 

WR2 xxxxx 

 
Post town Worcester Post Code WR2 xxxx 

 
Daytime contact telephone number xxxxxxxxxxx 

 

E-mail address 

(optional)  

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

 

 

(B)  DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANTS 

 
Names and addresses 

 

xxxxxxx and xxxxxxx. xxxxxxx xxxx, Worcester, WR2 xxxxx 

Xxxxx xxxxxx. xxxxxxxx, xxxxxx Worcester, WR2 xxxx 

xxxxxxx xxxxxxx, xxxxx Worcester, WR2 xxxxx. 

Xxxxx xxxxxx xxxxxxxx xxxxx, Worcester, WR2 xxxxx. 

xxxxxx. xxxxxxx, xxxxx, Worcester, WR2 xxxx. 

xxxxxxx xxxxxxxx, xxxxx, Worcester, WR2 xxxxx 

xxxxxxxx. xxxxxx does not wish to share his address.  

xxxxxxx. xxxxxx does not wish to share his address. 

 

Telephone number (if any) 

      

E-mail address (optional)  

      

 

Page 6



Appendix 1 – 1 (a) 
 

 

 (C)  DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT 

 

 Name and address 

      

Telephone number (if any) 

      

E-mail address (optional)  

      

  

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s) 

 

 Please tick one or more boxes  

1) the prevention of crime and disorder  

2) public safety  

3) the prevention of public nuisance  

4) the protection of children from harm  
 

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2) 

 

The activities of the licenced premises are causing a public nuisance through the anti-social 

behaviour of some customers on the premises during and after opening hours. This manifests itself 

as shouting and aggressive chanting late into the night in the car park and outdoor areas. This has 

meant the police being contacted to report crime and disorder on numerous occasions. Sporting 

events etc. are being shown on a TV outside on the premises in breach of the licence and doors 

and windows are not being kept shut during periods where entertainment is taking place within the 

premises. 

 

The Licence holder and several Marston’s managers have been contacted on numerous occasions 

about the public nuisance caused by the pub, but little has been done to address the cause and it 

continues on a regular basis. This has been occurring since June 2021 so we, as a group of 

residents affected by the public nuisance, feel we have no alternative but to request a review of the 

licence. 

Page 7



Appendix 1 – 1 (a) 
 

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read 

guidance note 3) 

 

Whilst I, Axxxxxx Hawker, have been responsible for collating the information for this 

application this is very much a joint application together with the named applicants: 

 

xxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxx 

 

There are also several other residents who support the application but are unwilling to add their 

names for fear of repercussions from the pub’s clientele and the effect it may have on the future 

sale of their houses. 

 

We are also supported in this application by Councillor Alan Amos and by Janine Burton from 

Environmental Health who advised with collecting evidence. 

 

PC Jennifer Evans has been collating the numerous complaints that have been made by members 

of the community that live close to these licenced premises which she has agreed to provide for 

the purposes of the review (see attached). She has also collated Victim Statements which will give 

a flavour of the impact the ongoing anti-social behaviour has had on residents. Other residents and 

I have had to call 999 due to concerns about public safety regarding customers both on and off the 

licensed premises which will be recorded, including when a police van had to be dispatched to a 

large fight in Bransford Road involving customers of the licenced premises. Neighbours, both 

those detailed above and those who wish to remain anonymous, have contacted the pub, 

Marston’s’ Area Manager and Chief Executive on numerous occasions to no avail. On several 

occasions when calling the pub to complain about noise and anti-social behaviour the pub has 

either put the phone down, laughed at the caller or ignored their requests. It is therefore felt that 

we have exhausted all informal avenues to prevent further anti-social behaviour and hence why we 

are pursuing this request for a Licence review.  

 

I have lived in my current home near the Portobello Inn in Bransford Road since 2001 and until 

June 2021 had no cause to make any complaint against the pub or the behaviour of its clientele. It 

was a quiet local pub in a residential area that respected its neighbours and its location. They had a 

function room, but music was kept to a level in keeping with the residential area and could not be 

heard outside. You would occasionally hear people leaving the pub at closing time, but this would 

merely be talking and only for a couple of minutes at the most. This was a pub with normal pub 

hours not a nightclub opening to 1am. My son had his exxxxxxxx birthday party in their function 

room and one of his friends worked at the pub and told him that troublemakers were quickly 

barred and not allowed to return.  

 

However, since the pub reopened under new management at the end of the Lockdown in June 

2021 it has become a hub of antisocial behaviour and very loud music. All those people that had 

previously been barred have been allowed to return (as attested to by a now former employee of 

the pub) and it appears that word got round that this was a pub where “anything goes” – certainly 

not the family pub that Marston’s try to portray. Prior to re-opening the “smoking area” was 

adapted into an outdoor entertainment area with a TV constantly on that was originally very loud 

and attracted an element that were constantly shouting, swearing and aggressively chanting when 

they were in it. At one stage it was used as a disco every Friday night into the early hours. As you 

will see from the complaints from myself, my wife and many neighbours it soon became a source 

of anti-social behaviour most Friday and Saturday nights. Other neighbours have complained to 

me about it but do not wish to complain themselves as they don’t want to declare this should they 

Page 8



Appendix 1 – 1 (a) 
 

wish to sell their homes. Since June last year we have had to put up with the noise but also 

intimidating groups, vomit, urination and bottles in the street and on one night a mass brawl where 

the police had to be called. This is a quiet suburb of Worcester not a city centre. 

 

This constant antisocial behaviour has taken its toll and particularly on my wife who has had to 

seek help from her GP and been referred to Worcestershire Healthy Minds to help her cope with 

the anxiety every Friday and Saturday night brings. Any noise from the pub sends her into a panic 

now, and she has found it very difficult to sleep at the weekends even when the noise has stopped 

as she is anticipating it all the time. The aggressive nature of the groups of men doing this is 

particularly frightening for her. Because of this she now has to sleep with earplugs in and we are 

having to fit Triple Glazing, at great expense, in an attempt to block out the noise from the pub.  

 

Since the informal improvement plan has been in place after months of complaints (though we are 

yet to see the plan or contents) there has been some improvement with regard to the music but 

even this returns to its normal level some weekends. However, the antisocial behaviour from the 

pubs clients has continued with a particularly bad incident on Christmas Eve with a large group of 

men shouting, swearing and chanting in a very intimidating fashion in the pub car park until gone 

1am. When they left, they then congregated outside a neighbour’s house where they left it strewn 

with bottles, rubbish and vomit. This is a residential area with numerous small children who 

shouldn’t be witness to such language and behaviour. In this instance I called 999 as I was fearful 

of how this was escalating but although I was assured the police were on their way, none arrived. 

This incident left my wife very shaken and ruined Christmas day for her and the following week 

as she was so fearful of what would happen on New Year’s Eve. As the weather improves during 

the spring and summer, we are obviously worried that the anti-social behaviour will only get 

worse if it is allowed to continue unchecked. To add insult to injury, since the improvement plan 

was mooted a new extractor fan has been installed on the pub premises which is much louder than 

the old one (what are the regulations for such fans’ noise levels?) and seems to have no filter 

installed as the neighbourhood is subject to the smell of chip fat throughout the day now. 

 

As a community we have been very patient with the pub and its manager but enough is 

enough. The manager has shown that she is either unwilling or incapable of controlling her 

own clients so the time for Marston’s to put their own house in order has passed. We would 

therefore request that: 

 

1. The music licence is revoked. 

2. The licence for late opening is revoked so that the pub closes at 11pm each night. 

That is the only way that there might be a chance of this antisocial behaviour being 

curtailed and I would suggest that if it then continues the whole licence is revoked.  

3. The smoking area should be returned to its original purpose and the TV be removed 

immediately – I believe this is in breach of the licence anyway as the establishment is 

only licenced for sport/film exhibition etc. inside. Please correct me if they have a 

licence to broadcast loud music outside the premises? 

4. The persistent offenders responsible for the aggressive and often misogynistic 

chanting that are easily identified on the accompanying videos be barred from the 

premises immediately. 

5. The very loud new extractor fan is replaced by a quieter one that points upwards 

rather than directly at the properties of local residents. 
 

I have attached the following documents to go alongside this application: 

 

1. 22.02.17 Victim Statement – Axxxxx Hawker 

2. A selection of reports of anti-social behaviour emailed to PC Jennifer Evans. This is by 

no means the entirety of complaints so please contact the police for further evidence 

going back to June 2021. 

3. Incidents logged by the police following 999 or 101 calls. 

4. Detail of a call to the police as an example 21.11.21. 

5. Statement from xxxxxxxxxx regarding noisy and smelly new fan. 

Page 9



Appendix 1 – 1 (a) 
 

6. Complaint by xxxxxxxxxx to Environmental Health regarding new fan. 

7. xxxxxxxxxxx log of incidents. 

8. xxxxxxxxxxxx Victim Statement. 

9. Video of Outside TV playing sound loudly at 12:30pm. 

10. Various other videos of anti-social behaviour and the new fan. 

11. Written Statement from xxxxxxxxxx 

Page 10



Appendix 1 – 1 (a) 
 

                                                                                                                                  Please tick  yes 

Have you made an application for review relating to the 

premises before 

 

 

 
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year 

                
 

 

 

 

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were 

and when you made them 
      

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 11



Appendix 1 – 1 (a) 
 

 

  

                                                                                                                                 Please tick  yes 
 

 I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities 

and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, 

as appropriate 

 

 I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 

application will be rejected 

 

       
 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   
 

Part 3 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 4) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read 

guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

 

Signature     Axxxxx Hawker 

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Date             27/05/22 

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Capacity      Applicant 

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 

associated with this application (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Post town 
      

Post Code 
      

Telephone number (if any)        

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address 

(optional)       

 

Notes for Guidance  
 

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other 

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area. 

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives. 

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are 

included in the grounds for review if available. 

4. The application form must be signed. 

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

Page 12



Appendix 1 – 1 (b) 

 

Victim Statement Regarding Anti-Social Behaviour at  

The Portobello Inn, Bransford Road, Worcester. 17.01.22 

 
I am writing this at the request of PC Jennifer Evans to be included in the review of 

the improvement plan following numerous complaints over several months. 

 

I will not include specific dates of each incident as these have been recorded on the 

West Mercia Police crime reporting system on its website, via calls to 999 and 101 

and in numerous emails to PC Evans and Councillor Amos. 

 

I have lived in my current home near the Portobello Inn in   xxxxxxxxxx    Road since 

2001 and until June 2021 had no cause to make any complaint against the pub or 

the behaviour of its clientele. It was a quiet local pub in a residential area that 

respected its neighbours and its location. They had a function room, but music was 

kept to a level in keeping with the residential area and could not be heard outside. 

You would occasionally hear people leaving the pub at closing time, but this would 

merely be talking and only for a couple of minutes at the most. This was a pub with 

normal pub hours not a nightclub opening to 1am. My son had his xxxxxxx birthday 

party in their function room and one of his friends worked at the pub and told him that 

troublemakers were quickly barred and not allowed to return.  

 

However, since the pub reopened under new management at the end of the 

Lockdown in June 2021 it has become a hub of antisocial behaviour and very loud 

music. All those people that had previously been barred have been allowed to return 

and it appears that word got round that this was a pub where “anything goes” – 

certainly not the family pub that Marston’s try to portray. Prior to re-opening the 

“smoking area” was adapted into an outdoor entertainment area with a TV constantly 

on that was originally very loud and attracted an element that were constantly 

shouting, swearing and aggressively chanting when they were in it. At one stage it 

was used as a disco every Friday night into the early hours. As you will see from the 

complaints from myself, my wife and several of our neighbours it soon became a 

source of anti-social behaviour most Friday and Saturday nights. Other neighbours 

have complained to me about it but do not wish to complain themselves as they don’t 

want to declare this should they sell their homes. Since June last year we have had 

to put up with the noise but also intimidating groups, vomit, urination and bottles in 

the street and on one night a mass brawl where the police had to be called. This is a 

quiet suburb of Worcester not a city centre. 

 

This constant antisocial behaviour has taken its toll and particularly on my wife who 

has had to contact her GP and is on the waiting list for Worcestershire Healthy Minds 

to help her cope with the anxiety every Friday and Saturday night brings. Any noise 

from the pub sends her into a panic now, and she has found it very difficult to sleep 

at the weekends even when the noise has stopped as she is anticipating it all the 

time. The aggressive nature of the groups of men doing this is particularly frightening 

Page 13 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 2



for her. Because of this she now has to sleep with earplugs in and we are having to 

fit Triple Glazing, at great expense, in an attempt to block out the noise from the pub.  

 

Since the improvement plan has been in place (though we are yet to see the plan or 

contents) there has been some improvement with regard to the music but even this 

returned to its normal level this weekend. However, the antisocial behaviour from the 

pubs clients has continued with a particularly bad incident on Christmas Eve with a 

large group of men shouting, swearing and chanting in a very intimidating fashion in 

the pub car park until gone 1am. When they left they then congregated outside a 

neighbours house where they left it strewn with bottles, rubbish and vomit. This is a 

residential area with numerous small children who shouldn’t be witness to such 

language and behaviour. In this instance I called 999 as I was fearful of how this was 

escalating but although I was assured the police were on their way, none arrived. 

This incident left my wife very shaken and ruined Christmas day for her and the 

following week as she was so fearful of what would happen on New Year’s eve. 

 

As a community we have been very patient with the pub and its manager but enough 

is enough. The manager has shown that she is either unwilling or incapable of 

controlling her own clients so the time for them to put their own house in order has 

passed. I would therefore request that its music licence is revoked and also its late 

opening stopped so that it closes at 11pm each night. That is the only way that there 

might be a chance of this antisocial behaviour being curtailed and I would suggest 

that if it then continues the whole licence is revoked. The smoking area should return 

to its original purpose and the TV be removed – I believe this is in breach of the 

licence now anyway as they are only licenced for sport inside. 

 

 

Axxxxx Hawker 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxx 

Worcester. 

 

 

Page 14



Appendix 1 - 2 
 

Sxxxxxxxx, Exxxxx xxxxxx 

xxxxxxxx 

St Johns 

Worcester 

WR2 xxxx 

17/01/2022 

Dear PC Jen EVANS, 

I am writing to give our statement of the Portobello Inn Pub located on Bransford Road. We wish our 

views to be taken into consideration regarding the pub and its nuisance noise levels and loutish 

behaviour we endure on a regular basis. 

Part 1, Function Room 

The summer of 2021 was particularly bad due to the events being held in the function room where 

the fire door was continually left open for the music to be heard over 2 streets away. The customers 

would then use this area as a gathering point in the carpark to be a smoking area/drinking area 

opposed to the designated area. The noise levels were unbearable at the time, and we’ve had to call 

101 on several occasions.  

We had been taking notes and pictures as evidence to the Marston’s pub group to show that the 

regulation of the fire door being kept shut wasn’t being adhered to. To name a few dates of note: 

8/10/21, 11/10/21, 17/10/21, 6/11/21, 13/10/21. 

Part2, Smoking Area/Nuisance Noise 

The designated smoking area/car park is a constant gathering for noise levels, quite often heard on a 

Friday/Saturday night but has been known during the daytime and during the evenings in the week. 

We expect living near a pub to hear car doors, generally talking and loud noises when the football is 

on etc. However, the levels are constantly at an intolerable level with shouting, screaming abusive 

language, fighting, smashing of glass, along with people smoking cannabis in the alley way (and then 

returning back to the pub). People are often sat in their cars playing loud music to add to the noise 

from the pub itself till late into the evening/morning.  

The last two weekends have been particularly bad, 8/01/22, 15 and 16/01/22. Screaming/shouting 

and general bad language and music levels can be heard all day and night.  

The Portobello Inn was always a respected pub and an asset to the community however, of recent 

times, it’s now the thorn in all our sides. It seems since the change in management, it now attracts a 

less than civil customer base where this loutish behaviour is accepted. 

We have a young toddler and one of us works nights, so the disruption makes home life a real 

struggle due to this pub and annoyance noise levels. We’ve been ashamed to have people over and 

sit out in the garden due to having to listen to the swearing and abusive language. The levels 

endured can quite often be heard through the closed doors and windows. 

Page 13 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



I do not know what a remedy to this situation would be, besides reinstating the previous owners or 

of similar nature. I would expect at the very minimum an onsite bouncer would need to be 

employed full time to prevent the offenders residing here. However, my fear would be this will only 

move the offending people to the streets and not address the root of the problem. 

We really hope that a resolution to this situation is insight.  

Yours Sincerely 

Sxxxxxx xxxxx, Exxxxx xxxxxx 

 

 

Page 14



Appendix 1 - 3 

Xxxxxxx  xxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxx 

St Johns 

Worcester 

xxxxxxx 

16/05/2022 

To whom it concerns, 

I am writing to give further comment back to the statement of the Portobello Inn Pub located 

on Bransford Road we were asked to write several months ago. We wish our views to be taken 

into consideration regarding the pub and its nuisance noise levels and loutish behaviour we 

endure on a regular basis. 

The same nuisance loutish behaviour and disregard to the rest of the neighbourhood is still 

being observed by the local community. Throughout opening hours and after closing times 

where the noise continues. We have been registering the behaviour via 101 as attempts to call 

the pub are often left with no answer. Since the warmer weather has come about it appears the 

noise levels and abusive language has increased from the client base. Mostly generated from 

this smoking area. 

On one Wednesday evening we’ve gone to bed circa 11pm and could hear a film/adverts 

playing while lying in bed. Assuming we’d left the TV on I got up to turn it off only find it was 

from the outdoor TV to the pub. It was that loud it could be heard through our double glazed 

windows and from the next street as I went to investigate. The pub doors were shut it was from 

the TV in the smoking area which I don’t believe they hav a license to cover this. Especially 

as it was gone past 11pm during the week. 

To add to the nuisance noise levels of the client base we now are dealing with the Extractor 

Fan noise. They had some work done to it a month ago or so and since has been like living next 

to a motorway. The constant drone during the day and through the evening is really starting to 

take its toll on us. Recently we can see smoke and particles being expelled from it.  

We have sent over some of the videos we have taken to show as evidence. There are more 

available upon request. Our latest call to 101 was registered on 13/05/22 for nuisance noise and 

antisocial behaviour. Please request an updated list from the police to see this is an ongoing 

issue. 

We really hope the views of the neighbours are considered. 

Yours Sincerely 

Xxxxxxx  xxxxxx, Exxxxxxxx xxxxxxxxx 

Page 13 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 - 4 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From:  < >  
Sent: 05 June 2022 11:14 
To: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Subject: Portobello  
 
Good morning just to let you know there was a massive fight in the car park last night at about 11 pm women 
screaming and men shouting. A neighbour witnessed it all two women fighting and then one woman hit twice by 
a man and on the floor the man was screaming about the drugs she had taken and who had given them to her 
said “ I’m going to kill him “This all started in the smoking shelter. The worse part of this was that there were two 
young children there who witnessed it all !! Not really a child friendly pub!! Myself and two other neighbours 
called 999 and the police attended. This whole situation with these premises is beyond a joke I cannot believe this 
is the sort of establishment you want to have your name linked to. This was a nice friendly family pub until this 
DPS arrived it now has a very bad reputation and attracts the most undesirable clientele!! Regards xxxxxxx 
 
xxxxxxxxx 
 
 
  

Page 13 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 5



-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: 04 June 2022 22:51 
To: Sue Taylor < >; Andrew Hawker <andrew.hawker > 
Subject:  
 
Just called the police about the fight happening at the pub Cannot believe this is happening again Hope it hasn’t 
disturbed you too much 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
  

Page 14



-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: 20 May 2022 19:22 
To: Janine.burton-worcsregservices  
Cc: andrew.hawker  
Subject: Noisy Air condition unit  
 
Dear Ms Burton I am writing to inform you that I am extremely concerned about the NOISE & also the Strong 
cooking SMELLS that get emitted from the recently installed/ upgraded air conditioning unit at the Portobello pub 
less than 100 meters from my patio / Lounge windows. I was recently sat in my lounge watching TV when I heard 
this continual deep drone noise . I at first thought it was one of the refrigerated lorries parked on the pub carpark. 
Now I realise it’s the air con unit. This has become more and more prevalent in recent days and weeks. Since I 
observed the two men installing/ servicing it. With this added to the extra annoying occurrence on top of the 
abusive ranting swearing and very noisy customers at the pub going on we’ll past acceptable times in an area 
surrounded by family residents houses. THIS CANNOT GO ON.. I have lived in my house here since 1995. Never 
before have we had these problems. Regards in anticipation.  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

  

Page 15



From:  

Sent: 30 April 2022 11:12 

To: andrew.hawker  

Subject: Fw: Portobello Pub Noise  

copy as promised. Robin 

 

From: Simon Wilkes < > 

Sent: 15 November 2021 20:12 

To: 'Robin Davis' < >; Sue Taylor < > 

Cc: Janine Burton < > 

Subject: RE: Portobello Pub Noise  

 Dear  

 

I would re-assure you that we are taking these matters seriously but there are limits in law as to what action we 

can take on behalf of the City Council. As I have explained, the law on statutory nuisance cannot be applied to 

loud voices, whether that is loud talking or the loud chanting or loutish foul mouthed behaviour Sue identified. 

This would potentially be classed as anti-social behaviour and is a matter that I believe is being addressed by West 

Mercia Police in work they are doing. The violent confrontation that you witnessed will be logged with the police 

and it should contribute to the discussion with the brewery and their tenant. The Licensing Act 2003 regime is a 

permissive one and the assumption is that resolution to issues will be sought informally before instigating review 

proceedings. Generally, an action plan that the premises license holder is expected to follow in order to prevent 

or reduce the incidents that are occurring would be agreed and then this would be monitored for effectiveness. I 

will ask Janine Burton, the WRS Officer involved with this case, to update you further in terms of what has been 

agreed with Marstons and the tenant to prevent further significant issues. 

 

A Licensing review is a formal legal process laid down in law and there are certain processes that must be 

followed. The review is brought and it is for the premises license holder to defend it should they wish. As I have 

explained, where anti-social behaviour is the main issue being raised by a review under the Licensing Act 2003, 

there would be an expectation that this would be driven by the Police as the lead agency on such matters. If the 

Police were not involved in a review based on anti-social behaviour, the action would be questioned by solicitors 

defending the premises license holder as to why. Hence, we will remain engaged and continue to support the 

police in taking this forward. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Simon Wilkes 

 

Simon Wilkes BSc (Hons), DTS, DMS, MCTSI 

Head of Regulatory Services 

Environmental Health & Licensing 

 

 

 

Page 16



From:  

Sent: 15 November 2021 18:36 

To: Simon Wilkes < >; Sue Taylor < > 

Subject: External Email : Portobello Pub Noise 

 

Dear Mr Wilkes having read your E. Mail to            I am absolutely stagered at your comments/ interpretation of 

loud talking. I can catorgorically tell you this is far far worse than that. In fact about 4 weeks ago I actually rang 

the police as there was a huge fight broke out in the pub carpark involving at least 25 men and women. The lady 

taking the call took all my details at the time. She in fact told me she could hear all the shouting and foul language 

through my phone. I was in my bedroom with the window open about 75 yards away, the fight was actually 

spilling over into the main bransford road. She asked if I thought there were knives involved I politely said I don’t 

know and I am not going down to find out. Just then 4 police vehicle arrived and people just ran in all directions to 

escape. This problem of noise and roudy singing coupled with very bad language should not be allowed especially 

in a very close public neighbourhood and seems to be happening all the time now and usually starts around  11 

pm & continues sometimes well after midnight. You really must take this seriously. I have lived in my house since 

1995 and never had these problems before. Respectfully yours  

 

 

 

 

  

Page 17



From:  

Sent: 01 June 2022 20:05 

To: andrew Hawker < > 

Subject: Fwd: PORTOBELLO 

Hi Andrew 

My husband mentioned a couple of points. You’ve probably already covered these but thought I would pass on 

anyway. 

We’ve lived here for over 25 years and have never had an issue with the pub until the last couple of years. With 

the outside of the pub undergoing a change of use in recent years (extra outside seating/tv etc.), we would have 

expected communication from the local authority, as a potentially affected property. We have never received 

any. We do recall that what is there now, has been added a bit at a time, is that a way of avoiding an application? 

Regards 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:  

Subject: PORTOBELLO 

Date: 31 May 2022 at 12:20:18 BST 

To:  

Hi  

 

xxxx     has sent me your email address but I’ve only just picked up the email. 

I live behind Sue in Swinton Close.  

We don’t hear the noise as bad as the people who live around the pub but it is a problem when we want to sit in 

our garden in the summer. 

Obviously with the weather as it is, that hasn’t happened much this year. 

The main issue for me is the bad language coming from the smoking area, which is used as an outside room rather 

than an area to go to have a cigarette and then return inside the pub. This is due to the fact that there is a TV 

installed. 

 

I’m happy for you to add my name to the list for the review if you haven’t already sent it. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 18



 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: 21 April 2022 13:10 
To: andrew.hawker  
Subject: Pub  
 
Hi Andrew hope this is ok let me know if you need anything else. 
7/1/22 function room in use with door shut but music very loud could be heard in house with doors and windows 
shut.Rang pub at 10-40 asked for it to be turned down was told ok nothing happened rang again phone not 
answered ,phoned for third time answered the phone laughing “ha ha can’t hear you phone not working ha ha “ 
then hung up. I have sound recording of music which eventually stopped at 11-20. Contacted Jennifer Evans 
Janine Burton and Craig taylor Marstons. 
15/01/22 Shouting singing general unruly behaviour in car park until gone 12-30 reported to Jennifer Evans and 
Craig taylor .Music on until 11-15 
11/02/22 shouting singing general anti social behaviour in car park until 12-45 reported to Jennifer Evans. 
18/02/22 another night of the same anti social behaviour in car park until gone 11-45. 
27/02/22 live music in function room until gone 11-30 could be heard in the house. Reported to Janine Burton 
06/03/22 music on until 11-30 reported to Janine Burton, 
11/03/22 DJ in pub smoking shelter door constantly left open shouting singing chanting etc in car park until gone 
1 am. Reported to Jennifer Evans Janine Burton Kurt Clarence Andrew Andrea CEO Marstons was told they would 
look into it. 
15/03/22 contacted by Kurt Clarence  to say looking into it. 
25/03/22 absolutely horrendous night of singing chanting foul language reported to Jennifer Evans John Walker 
and Kurt Clarence . I have sound recording. 
28/3/22 I received an e Mail from John Walker saying live music to stop at 11 pm and last orders 11-45 people 
loitering to be asked to move on. 
16/04/22 Yet another horrendous night with the singing of songs with foul language. Called 999 as sounded as if 
there was possibly a fight. Phone pub three times no reply Door from pub to smoking shelter constantly left open 
loud music until gone 12.  
Reported to Jennifer Evans Janine Burton John Walker Kurt Clarence and Alan Amos . I have sound recording of 
this at various times during the evening which I also sent to the above. 
All these episodes have had a detrimental effect  both mine and my husband’s health he has a heart condition 
and is supposed to avoid stress , the worry it has caused me has resulted in my having to take anti depressants. 
We have felt unable to have people to stay at weekends as it is embarrassing. The total lack of respect for the 
local community shown by this DPS is beyond belief we have for nearly a year now been complaining to all the 
various agencies and also Marstons and still it continues. 
 

 

 

 

  

Page 19



From:  

Sent: 21 April 2022 11:36 

To: andrew.hawker  

Subject: Fwd: Portobello  

This is the statement I gave Jennifer will look up other dates what a pain!! Obviously you have my permission to 

put my name on it thanks for what you are doing hope your dad ok x 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:  

Date: 5 January 2022 at 17:14:23 GMT 

To: Jennifer Evans < > 

Subject: Portobello 

WRITTEN STATEMENT  

The problems with the pub started back in the summer as we came out of lockdown. On July 4th I contacted WRS 

regarding music and crowds of people shouting singing etc by the entrance to the function room. After several 

more evenings of this I contacted WRS again on 10th September regarding same problem. On the 18th 

September we had the most horrendous music with the door to the function room open for 8 hours we contacted 

the pub and were told “ it’s a wedding”. The following weekend the same problem with music so loud it was 

drowning out our tv in the house with doors and windows shut from 7pm till gone 11 pm ,my husband rang the 

pub three times asking for it to be turned down or the door shut we were told “ok” but no action was taken 

,eventually my husband rang 999 because I was crying with frustration and the torture of listening to this for 4 

hours. The total lack of care or action by DPS is not someone who cares or has any respect for the community. On 

August bank holiday an outdoor event was held in the car park with enormous speakers facing directly on to 

houses. I understand that when a license for this kind of event is applied for, notices have to be put up to inform 

residents no such notice was posted , if it had been it would almost certainly have been opposed.On27th 

September I rang Graeme Rowberry and contacted Marstons who said they would pass it on to the area manager. 

On 1st October I spoke to Craig Taylor and Janine Burton. On 8th October another horrendous night of music with 

doors open, phoned the pub just had the phone slammed down not a sign of respect. The other main ongoing 

problem is the outdoor seating/smoking shelter this was erected as just that a shelter it has now become an 

extension of the pub with tables ,chairs ,tv, heaters and I have seen blankets in there. We contacted Alan Amos 

our local councillor on 20th September who told me he had already received two complaints .Phone call from 

Craig Taylor to say meeting arranged for 28th September. Received an e Mail from Alan Amos to say police had 

warned DPS of noise issues. Contacted WRS again on 3rd October and Janine Burton on the 6th October.  Around 

this time there was a massive fight involving about 30 people police were called and police vans arrived. This anti 

social behaviour is happening virtually every weekend and we are constantly doing police reports on line ,calling 

101 ,contacting Alan Amos and Marstons trying to get this resolved.  Thankfully Marstons instigated the fitting of 

an alarm on the function room door and this seems to have aliviated that problem although we are told that 

there is a key to turn it off when room is being prepared, we just hope this will not be used detrimentally. The 

noise from the outside areas is totally anti social noise, singing chanting shouting foul language with customers 

still on the premises at 12-45 and later sometimes. We have found glasses broken and unbroken in the street on 

numerous occasions. There are cars squealing out of the car park and racing up the road this is almost certainly 

drink driving ,also car horns blaring. On 27th November we had visitors for the weekend who were unable to 

sleep because of the noise into the early hours. Music in the pub with doors left open plus singing shouting 

general loutish behaviour. The was very upsetting and embarrassing for all concerned. This is happening virtually 

Page 20



every weekend with people on the premises long after closing time. This is not people enjoying a quiet drink the 

behaviour is more akin to football hooligans. On Christmas Day we woke to find bottles and vomit at the front of 

our house not for the first time we have also witnessed people urininating on our front wall. Due to the proximity 

of our property to the pub we feel intimidated by large groups of drunken people around late at night. We have 

reported this to every agency possible repeatedly including Marstons and still the problem persists. We do not 

want to go into the summer with drunken hooligans sitting outside at all hours. We feel that the licensing hours 

are inappropriate for a pub in a residential area and feel that 11 or 11-30 at the latest would be more 

appropriate. This used to be a family pub but since the current DPS has taken over it has attracted a very 

undesirable clientele who she is unable or unwilling to control. This whole business has taken a huge toll on our 

health, constantly reporting the same thing over and over again, my husband has chronic health problems and 

worrying about him together with the stress ,aggravation not to mention lack of sleep has resulted in my having 

to go to GP for anti depressants.This situation cannot continue and we as residents will continue to pursue it until 

it is resolved. This statement to best of knowledge is a true account of events. 

 

  

Page 21



From:  

Sent: 13 May 2022 18:32 

To: andrew.hawker 

Subject: Re: The Portobello Public House 

Dear Andrew, 

Hope you are keeping well. Apologies for not getting back to you sooner, way too much going on at present, I 

think you'll agree.  

Please find attached Written Statement that I emailed to PC Jen Evans on 2nd Jan 2022 at her request. 

Also, see below for dates of email complaints that we sent to Alan Amos, some of which were also cc'd to 

yourself, Marstons, PC Jen Evans etc 

The emails were sent retrospectively following public noise disturbances after midnight in the Portobello car park 

and outside entertainment space (aka smoking shelter) involving various anti-social behaviours such as broken 

glasses, foul language, incessant and mindless shouting,  revving of and speeding of motor vehicles from the 

establishment as well as urinating opposite our property on more than one occasion! 

Dates of emails listed below. Please be aware we also called the Police on several occasions prior to these emails 

following reopening of the pub after lockdown but frustratingly I do not now have the details and quite frankly we 

were told by the Police we were wasting our time and it was not a Police matter!  

18th Sept 2021 

7th Nov 2021 

14th Nov 2021 

26th Dec 2021 

2nd Jan 2022 

12th Mar 2022 

28th Mar 2022 

There are plenty of other dates during 2021 and 2022 where anti-social behaviours were displayed at the 

Portobello that we did not raise complaints for. We just locked the windows and tried to ignore it as best we 

could. Exhaustion will do that to you as I'm sure you are all too aware. 

Hope this helps in some way towards a permanent resolution in the matter. 

Thank you for your involvement tying it all together for the hearing etc. 

Best regards,  

 

  

Page 22



From: < > Sent: 30 April 2022 11:09 

 To: andrew.hawker 

Subject: Re: Portobello 

Hi Andrew very sorry i have not replied to you sooner. Sorry to hear of you having to deal 

family health issues etc. Please include me in your list of complainants . I in fact of more 

issues that have arisen very recently, with them having installed a new much noisier 

extraction unit. When sitting in my lounge it sounds just like they a have a refrigeration lorry 

sat on the car park, also the cooking smells are really strong now. I know from speaking to 

someone who was wanting open a fish & chip shop he had all sorts of problems with 

authorities with the smell issues. He told me the regulations state they have to install a 

machine that cleans/scrubs the odours before it can be emitted into the atmosphere. 

Regards 

 

PS 

I will send you a copy of an E Mail i sent on 15/11/2021 to Mr Wilkes about the noise and the 

Fight outside the Pub 

 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Appendix 1 – 5  

Incidents logged by the Police 

Page 25 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2 

WRS Ref: 20/00230/VARDPS Page 1 of 9 continued... 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
 

PREMISES LICENCE 

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER WOR1094 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, 

Post Code 

Portobello Inn 
139 Bransford Road 

Worcester 

Worcestershire 
WR2 4EZ 

 

Telephone number  

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates 

Not applicable 

 

Page 27 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 7



Appendix 2 

WRS Ref: 20/00230/VARDPS Page 2 of 9 continued... 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable 

activities 

Activity Days From  To Indoors/Outdoors 

Performance of Dance Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Performance of Dance Friday - Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Indoors 

Performance of Dance Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Exhibition of Films Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Exhibition of Films Friday - Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Indoors 

Exhibition of Films Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Indoor Sporting Events Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Indoor Sporting Events Friday - Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Indoors 

Indoor Sporting Events Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Performance of Live Music Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Performance of Live Music Friday - Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Indoors 

Performance of Live Music Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Late Night Refreshment Friday - Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 Indoors 

Late Night Refreshment Sunday - Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Playing of Recorded Music Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Playing of Recorded Music Friday - Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Indoors 

Playing of Recorded Music Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Sale of Alcohol Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 Both 

Sale of Alcohol Friday - Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Both 

Sale of Alcohol Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Both 

Non-standard timings 

Christmas Day 11:00 - 23:00 

New Years Eve 10:00 - 01:00 on 2nd January 

Where sale of alcohol is extended all activities hours are also extended. 

 

The opening hours of the premises 

Days From  To 

Friday 10:00 - 01:30 

Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 

Sunday 11:00 - 00:30 

Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 00:30 

Christmas Day 11:00 - 23:00 

New Years Eve 10:00 - 01:00 on 2nd January 

Where sale of alcohol is extended all activities hours are also extended. 

 

Page 28



Appendix 2 

WRS Ref: 20/00230/VARDPS Page 3 of 9 continued... 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the premises 

Part 2 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence 

Marston's Plc 

Brewery Road 

Wolverhampton 
WV1 4JT 

Email Address:  

Telephone No.:  
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

00031461 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises 

for the supply of alcohol 

Ruth Yafai 

Xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxx 
xxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxx 
 

 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor 

where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Personal Licence No: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

Licensing Authority: Wychavon District Council  

 

Page 29



Appendix 2 

WRS Ref: 20/00230/VARDPS Page 4 of 9 continued... 

 

 

 

AUTHORISED OFFICER 

Head of Regulatory Services 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

On behalf of Worcester City Council 

Date of first issue: 22 June 2005 

This version valid from: 13 January 2020 

Issuing Authority: Worcester City Council 

Guildhall 

High Street 

Worcester 

WR1 2EY 
 

Page 30



Appendix 2 

WRS Ref: 20/00230/VARDPS Page 5 of 9 continued... 

 

ANNEX 1 – MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

The making and authorisation of alcohol sales 

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—  

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or  

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence 

is suspended. 

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal 

licence.           

Irresponsible alcohol promotions 

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any 

irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar 

activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—  

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals 

to—  

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 

premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 

supply alcohol), or  

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);  

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or 

to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 

licensing objective;  

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase 

and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 

undermining a licensing objective;  

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 

premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or 

to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;  

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is 

unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

Provision of free potable water 

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably 

available.  

Age verification policy for the sale or supply of alcohol 

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in 

respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the 

premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.  

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age 

as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

photograph, date of birth and either—  

(a) a holographic mark, or  

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

Availability of small measures of alcohol 

The responsible person must ensure that—  

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than 

alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 

closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—  

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;  

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  

Page 31



Appendix 2 

WRS Ref: 20/00230/VARDPS Page 6 of 9 continued... 

 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers 

on the premises; and  

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 

customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

Permitted price of alcohol 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price 

which is less than the permitted price 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— 

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979); 

b) ”permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—  

P=D+(D×V) 

where—  

P is the permitted price,  

D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of 

the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were 

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence—  

(i) the holder of the premises licence,  

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;  

d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 

certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 

member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole 

number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-

paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the 

first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a 

change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take 

place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.  

Admission of children to the exhibition of any film 

The admission of children to the exhibition of any film is restricted by age classification awarded to the film by the British 

Board of Film Classification. 

Where a film does not have an age classification specified by the British Board of Film Classification, admission of 

children must be restricted in accordance with the recommendation of the licensing authority. 

“Children” means a person under the age of 18.  

Page 32



Appendix 2 

WRS Ref: 20/00230/VARDPS Page 7 of 9 continued... 

 

ANNEX 2 – CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e): 

The Licensee shall retain control over all parts of the premises. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder: 

 

c) Public safety: 

The number of persons permitted to be on the premises during any one function shall not exceed 80. 

Safety Precautions 

Police Officers, Fire Brigade Officers and authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority shall be allowed at all times to 

enter the premises in the execution of their duty. 

The Licensee shall comply with any reasonable fire preventative and safety measures that may be required of him by the 

Chief Fire Officer. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance: 

No licensable activities shall be permitted in the grounds of the premises after 22.30 hours, Sunday to Thursday and 

23.30 hours, Friday and Saturday. 

No entertainment to be held outside which is accompanied by amplified music or voices. 

Doors and windows to be kept shut during periods where entertainment is taking place within the premises and doors to 

be fitted with self-closure devices except where doors are being used as a means of entrance or exit. 

e) The protection of children from harm: 

 

Other operating conditions 

 

Door Supervisors 

 

The following conditions shall apply in respect of premises which also held a full Justices On Licence as of 7th February 

2005. 

 

For the purpose of these conditions a "door supervisor" is any person employed on the premises, with the authority of the 

Licensee exclusively or mainly to decide upon the suitability of customers to be allowed on the premises and/or to 

maintain order or security on the premises. 

 

The Licensee shall ensure that every door supervisor wears his/her identification badge conspicuously at all times whilst 

on duty. 

 

The Licensee shall ensure that an up to date register is kept at the premises at all times of every door supervisor 

employed at or on the premises which includes the following details:- 

 

(a) the full names and addresses of every door supervisor; 

 

Every part of the premises, including the area immediately outside the building, to which the public are admitted shall be 

adequately lighted during the whole of the time it is open to the public so as to make it possible to see clearly over the 

whole area.  The Licensee shall provide emergency lighting to the satisfaction of the Chief Fire Officer. 

 

The number, size and positioning of exit doors, gangways and passageways provided for the purposes of exit from the 

premises shall be to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority. 

 

(a) All such exits and routes shall be clearly indicated by the word "EXIT". 

 

(b) Any doors or routes in sight from the  public parts which lead to portions of the premises not forming part of the 

means of escape shall be clearly marked "PRIVATE" or "NO THOROUGHFARE". 

Page 33



Appendix 2 

WRS Ref: 20/00230/VARDPS Page 8 of 9 continued... 

 

 

(c) All exit doors, gangways and passageways shall be kept free and unobstructed during the whole time that the 

premises are open to the public or during the time that any persons are present. 

 

Suitable fire fighting equipment shall be provided and maintained to the satisfaction of the Chief Fire Officer. 

 

Notices shall be displayed detailing the action to be taken in case of fire, the position of the nearest telephone, and the 

method of calling the fire brigade.  The Licensee shall ensure that any outbreak of fire shall at once be communicated to 

the fire brigade. 

 

No flammable material shall be used or kept in the premises and no rubbish, waste paper or similar materials shall be 

stored or allowed to accumulate in any part of the premises.  All scenery, cloths, draperies, decorations, curtains and 

hangings, whether on stage, platform or in other parts of the premises, must be inherently non flammable or rendered 

and maintained to be flame retardent. 

 

The electrical installations shall be maintained in a satisfactory condition. 

 

The premises shall not be used for a seated audience except in accordance with plans previously submitted to and 

approved by the Chief Fire Officer. 

 

The following standard conditions relating to a Public Entertainment Licence will apply: 

 

Use of Premises 

 

There shall be affixed and kept in some conspicuous place on the door or entrance of the premises an inscription in 

capital letters of not less than one inch deep in the following words   "Licensed in pursuance of Act of Parliament for 

public dancing and music". 

 

No disorderly conduct shall be permitted on the premises or any exhibition, film, recitation, acting, singing or dancing 

which is of an obscene character or offensive. No unlawful lottery or game shall be permitted on the premises. 

 

Adequate and separate sanitary conveniences, suitably marked, shall be provided and maintained for persons of each 

sex to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority. 

 

The Licensee must take such steps as are reasonably necessary to avoid causing a nuisance to residents in the 

neighbourhood of the premises. 

 

The public part of the premises shall be kept properly and sufficiently ventilated and heated to the satisfaction of the 

Licensing Authority. 

 

All parts of the premises, and all fixtures and fittings therein including seating, door fastenings and notices, floors, carpets 

and furniture shall be kept clean and maintained in good order to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority. 

 

No alterations or additions to the premises, whether permanent or temporary, shall be made except with the prior 

approval of the Licensing Authority.  In the case of all such alterations and additions, the Licensee shall first forward a 

plan to the Licensing Authority, Chief Officer of Police and Chief Fire Officer illustrating his proposals. 

 

The Licensee or some responsible person nominated by him in writing, properly instructed in the protection of the 

premises from fire and the use of the fire appliances provided, not being a person under the age of 21 years, shall be in 

charge of and present on the premises at all times when the public are on the premises.  There shall also be during that 

time sufficient staff in attendance instructed in evacuation procedure, for the purpose of securing safety. 

 

No smoke producing agent or pyrotechnic device should be used without prior approval of the Chief Fire Officer. 

 

Portable heating or cooking facilities shall not be provided without the express consent of the Licensing Authority. 

 

Page 34



Appendix 2 

WRS Ref: 20/00230/VARDPS Page 9 of 9  

 

A residual current device, having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliAmps, shall be installed and 

maintained as part of the fixed wiring installation.  Electrical equipment used for the giving of public entertainment shall be 

connected to such installation.  Portable devices for such purposes shall not be used. 

 

A minimum number of 2 visually identifiable stewards shall be on duty supervising the public. 

 

Door Supervisors 

 

The following conditions shall apply in respect of premises which also held a full Justices On Licence as of 7th February 

2005. 

 

For the purpose of these conditions a "door supervisor" is any person employed on the premises, with the authority of the 

Licensee exclusively or mainly to decide upon the suitability of customers to be allowed on the premises and/or to 

maintain order or security on the premises. 

 

The Licensee shall ensure that every door supervisor wears his/her identification badge conspicuously at all times whilst 

on duty. 

 

The Licensee shall ensure that an up to date register is kept at the premises at all times of every door supervisor 

employed at or on the premises which includes the following details:- 

 

(a) the full names and addresses of every door supervisor; 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Premise Licence Review Application- The Portobello Inn, Bransford Road, St 

Johns, Worcester. 

Notice of Police Support. 

This initial submission of Police comment relates to a premise licence review 

application as submitted by Mr A Hawker. The application raises points of issue 

relevant to the premise with these primarily concerning instances of noise and Anti- 

Social Behaviour. 

Having viewed the content of this application as an appointed officer with West Mercia 

Police, having delegated authority from the Chief Officer to exercise powers under the 

Licensing Act 2003, I hereby give notice of Police support to this application. 

It is evident from the information provided that there is a clear dispute between some 

local residents and the manager of this premise which requires resolution at the 

earliest opportunity. It is apparent that attempts to reach a sensible agreement have 

so far failed. As such Police form the opinion that it is in the best interests of all involved 

for this matter to be considered by Licensing Committee in order that realistic solutions 

can be achieved.   

The basis of this representation is as follows and is in line with Licensing Objectives: 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

The applicant refers to instances of disorder and anti-social behaviour and makes 

reference to a ‘mass brawl’. Police are able to confirm that a number of reports have 

been received in relation to the premise between June 2021 and present. These 

reports refer to instances of chanting and shouting by premise customers; loud music 

emanating from the premise, and instances of fighting and general disturbances being 

caused by patrons associated with the premise.  

Relevant searches of Police systems have revealed an approximate number of twenty 

five reports. The majority of these relate to occurrences in the later evening time 

period. 

Alongside these a further number of email contact reports have been made by the 

applicant and others associated with this application to South Worcestershire’s 

Licensing PC. 

In an attempt to alleviate such issues an Action Plan meeting has previously occurred 

between Police Licensing Officer, the Designated Premise Supervisor and brewery 

representatives. Despite this activity Police have received further reports as set out by 

the applicant. 

It is therefore apparent that further resolution actions must be considered by the 

premise management in order to address such issues. 

Prevention of Public Nuisance.  

Police have concerns over the proposed management of noise alleviation following 

reports received relating to loud music and the activities of patrons whilst in attendance 

Page 37 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 8

LRC
Typewritten text
Appendix 

LRC_1
Typewritten text
3 - 1(a)



at the premise. Further nuisance is reported which relates to disruptive activity of 

patrons within the local community who have subsequently left the premise. Such 

instances have a detrimental impact on the quality of living of local residents and as 

such require proper attention in order to negate such behaviours.  

The crux of noise-related issues however appears to be focused on activities of 

patrons seated in external areas of the premise; sounds emanating from television 

equipment situated in such areas and music emanating from within the main premise 

interior. The current permitted hours for the premise with regards to licensable activity, 

particularly with regards to weekend activity, is not conducive to minimising the issues 

as raised by the applicant. 

As such Police accept that this application is raised by a small number of local 

residents who have clearly suffered detrimental impact on their respective quality of 

life. The premise is located within a residential area which should dictate that the 

management of events and patrons must be maintained at the highest of standards in 

order that such impacts are kept to an absolute minimum. The resolution of such an 

issue in Police opinion is one of a simplistic nature with Police remaining confident that 

the quick instigation of further preventative action would meet the requests as set out 

by the applicant.   

Police do acknowledge that this application is made on the basis of accounts as 

provided by a small section of the local residential community. Police further 

acknowledge that the majority of reports received are from residents as named within 

this application. Such a point does not negate the impact caused to these residents, 

albeit this does form the basis of this case being raised by the applicant as opposed 

to Police. It therefore remains Police opinion that the wider context of this case must 

be properly considered by the respective Licensing Committee in order that the 

appropriate forum is afforded to all parties to provide their respective views. This is 

essential in order that the business interests of the premise and the quality of life of 

local residents can be appropriately met. Police will provide supportive context to the 

points raised here within any future hearing. 

 

Regards, 

S HALLAM 

SGT 3148 S Hallam, 

S Worcestershire Problem Solving Hub Dept, 

Worcester Police Station, 

Castle Street, 

Worcester. 

  

Page 38



Appendix 3 – 1 (b) 

 

 

 

  

Annex A 

Map Of Portobello Inn, Bransford Road, 

Worcester. 

Page 39 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 – 2 Incidents Appendix B(a) 

 

Page 41 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 10



 

Page 42



Appendix 3 – 3 Email Reports Appendix C 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 43 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 11



 

Page 44



 

 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 - 4 

Portobello Action Plan: 

Meeting held at Worcester Police Station Monday 15th November 2021  

Present: 

DPS Ruth Yafai 

Marstons Representative Craig Taylor 

John Gaunt Solicitors Chris Grunert 

WRS Licensing  Graham Rowberry 

Environmental Health Janine Burton 

Police Licensing Jen Evans 

Discussed: 

Incidents recorded by Police and WRS. 

EH are actively monitoring noise levels, results will be available beginning of Dec. 

Police discussed that some incidents are from the football, and lessons had been learnt from this 

and some complaints were during events and daytime which will be taken into account but that a 

few times a year should not impact this action plan.  

Initial calls to all agencies were in regards to disorder and noise associated with the function room. 

 

Marstons have already taken action in relation to this as follows (these actions will form part of the 

action plan and will continued to be monitored): 

1. Contact alarm has been installed on the function room door leading to the car park, this sets 

of a loud alarm in the whole of the premise so can be heard from the main bar. The alarm is 

constant until the door shut, this cannot be disabled.  The alarm will remain active during 

opening hours, signs are in place to identify that this in action to public and will be explained 

to guests.  

2. During events in the function room decibel readings will be taken every hour and recorded 

and will be able to be shown to Police, WRS and Brewery on request (as it is understood that 

decibel readings are not an accurate way to monitor all sound, ie. Voices, as such a walk 

around will also be done to ensure levels outside of the premise are not loud, this will also 

be recorded). Please see noise management plan as attached from Marstons.  

3. The PA system when in use within the function room will face into the building and not 

towards the door, any performers or DJ’s or events managers will be made aware of this and 

that it is not to be changed (unless approved by EH and Police in advance for special events). 

4. Opening hours currently at the venue are  

Sunday- Thursday until 23.30 hours (alcohol and events until 11pm with 30 mins drinking up 

time) 

Friday/Saturday until 00:30 hours (alcohol until midnight with 30 mins drinking up time and 

events until 11pm) 

Page 47 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 12



5. Hourly checks will be completed of all outdoor areas to assess levels of sound from the 

outside, this will be recorded and able to be shown to all agencies on request.  Please see 

noise management plan as attached from Marstons. 

6. DPS/Staff will actively discourage any drinks being consumed in the all-weather smoking 

area after 10.30pm to minimise disruption to the neighbours through chanting and shouting.  

7. No music or tv to be used in this area to again reduce time people are outside and or 

encourage noise.  

8. DPS/Staff will monitor the door at closing time to remind customers to leave quietly and 

prevent drinks being removed from the premises.  Taxis will be called in advance by staff if 

requested and appropriate to prevent customers waiting outside.  

Items 5 onwards will be completed from the date of the meeting, items 1-4 have already been 

implemented and being bedded in. 

The premise will offer a ticket only event for New Years Eve where the premise will be open in line 

with hours displayed on current licence.  

The function room currently operates at a maximum capacity of 80 persons. 

Police would request that Marstons and DPS review nights associated with disorder (predominantly 

fri/sat and nights where large events are held in the function room with a look to employ door 

supervisors on these days to minimise disorder, at this time we would look for justification recorded 

as to why this was not believed necessary and will monitored in line with any further complaints.  

Should in the future the complaints dictate that this may be a requirement, police would request 

this be introduced for a 4 week period every Friday and Saturday to assess the impact they have, and 

not created a significant financial cost to the premise.  

 

This will be reviewed week commencing 3rd January 2022. 

 

 

 

Page 48



 
 
 
    

There are several duplicate 
calls for some of the below 
logs   

    

Incident No Time Brief Summary Result 

01156_C_16042022 21:54 
there are a load of lads in the street and in the pub garden chanting - this has been going on for the 

last hour -and we are trying to get our child to sleep 
Caller advised to call EH 

01291_C_13052022 22:51 
group of people in the pub garden swearing, shouting whatever they can at the top of their voices, 

they just woke my kid up it that loud its ridiculous 
Caller advised to call EH 

01078_C_14052022 19:55 

THERE ARE TWO PEOPLE IN THE CAR MALE AND FEMALE (FEMALE IN DRIVING SEAT - THEY ARE 

ABSOLUTELY PARALETIC - THERE IS A BIG PARTY IN THE PUB THEY ARE SAT IN THE CAR AT THE 

MOMENT ON THE CAR PARK BUT THE KEYS ARE IN THE INGNITION - I JUST THOUGHT YOU SHOULD 

BE AWARE BECAUSE THEY ARE BOTH SO DRUNK 

No update 

01267_C_040622 
(Police received 

several other calls 
from members of 

the public) 

23:38 I WAS ASSAULTED (Victim withdrew complaint)  Crime recorded  - 22-56735-22. 

Appendix 3 – 5 Incidents 25/12/21 to 11/7/22 

P
age 49

A
genda Item

 3
A

ppendix 13

LRC_2
Typewritten text
Appendix 3 - 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

Appendix 3 - 6 

25 October 2021 

Our ref: Portobello, Bransford Road 

 

Bransford Road Resident  Licensing Department 

South Worcester Problem Solving Hub 

Worcester Police Station 

Castle Street 

Worcester  

WR1 3QX 

 

Direct Dial: xxxxxxxxxxxxx 

 

  

 

Dear Resident, 

 

I am the Licensing Officer for South Worcestershire from West Mercia Police.  

 

It has been brought to my attention that there are a number of residents who have concerns 

about the Portobello Public House, Bransford Road, Worcester. 

 

Firstly please be aware that the Police are working alongside Environmental Health, Licensing at 

Worcester City Council, Marstons Brewery and the current Designated Premise Supervisor at the 

premise to ensure the premise is operating within all of its licensing conditions and other 

regulations. 

 

We want the premise to be open and operating well while also managing the expectations of 

the neighbours living in close proximity.  We will not be able to eliminate all noise from the 

premise during daytime hours, especially when events are taking place.  

 

To achieve this we are looking at what can be done. Marstons brewery have already pub in place 

extra measures to try and alleviate some of the nuisance, this will be an on-going process.  

However they and the Manager need to know when the noise/disturbance is causing a problem 

to be able to do something about it. 

 

This letter is to advise you of the on-going work and to ask that moving forwards if you have 

any complaints about the premise, please report via an appropriate chanel, if disorder that 

needs an immediate response please call 999.  If this is a noise complaint please contact 

Environmental Health, or email myself with the details and I will pass on.  If you have any 

Page 51 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 14



 

 

questions please email me and I will get back to you as soon as possible.  Or you can report 

concerns online on the West Mercia Website or through your safer neighbourhood team.  

 

My Email: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

 

Kind Regards 

 

 
PC 2694 Jen EVANS 

Licensing Officer | South Worcestershire Problem Solving Team  | West Mercia Police 

Worcester Police Station, Castle Street, Worcester WR1 3QX 

Mobile: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Team email: licensing.southworcs@westmercia.pnn.police.uk 

 

Page 52



Appendix 4 

 

Ref - 22/02617/REVPL 

Premises Licence Review Application - Portobello Inn 

Representations 

 

From:  

Sent: 15 June 2022 15:16 

To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 

Subject: External Email : Portobello 

To whom it my concern  

I have lived on XXXXXXX rd St John's Worcester Wr2 for well over 40 years. My house is right 

xxxxxxxxxxx The Portobello. I have a xxxxxxx daughter as well. My family have live in the house for 

60yrs. Just wanted to give you a little back ground.  

I see that a Mr A Hawker has asked for a review of the licence. There are a few thing I would like to 

point out. That Mr A Hawker has give as grounds. The windows in the pub dont open as Mr A 

Hawker as put that they are open most of the time.The Tv has been outside for a number of years 

and was put there by the last tenants. Who had sport playing on it. 

As I've said above I have lived xxxxxxxxxxx Portobello for 40yrs. I have seen it change hands a few 

times over the years. All of the previous tenants have had a few problems. I can remember 2015 the 

road outside the pub had to be closed due to a mass brawl that was kicked out of the pub and 

continue in to the road. The police were slow to act as the tenant at the time had call myself and a 

few other neighbours had to call as well. 

Seen Ruth has took over I have seen alot of trouble makers given there ticket. I have never had a 

reason for complaint.  

I would like to ref to a few things Mr A Hawker has said happened. Christmas eve 2021 about a large 

groups of men shouting on the car park. I was up till 2am doing Christmas stuff the only thing I heard 

was people wishing each other merry Christmas as they left the pub I think it was all over by about 

12.45am. As for rubbish and bottle being left on the road and outside houses I have never had a 

problem. Mr A Hawker say at one stage the garden room was used as a disco on a friday night. I dont 

recall it ever being used as a disco. I know that previous tenants had music playing outside though 

speakers from the juke box's. 

As the better weather is here I see the staff outside checking the noise levels and if anyone is being 

to loud they are told to be quiet or leave. 

Ruth and the staff have always made us as a family feel welcome. My xxxxxxx daughter feels happy 

when she visits the pub. As a licence holder myself I understand the pressure of running a pub. 

People are loud to enjoy there self and have fun. In my eyes Ruth and her team to a great job and if 

there is a problem they deal with it.  

I have previously email PC Jennifer Evans to say I have no complaints. If there was ever a problem I 

would speak to Ruth myself.  

Page 53 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 15

mailto:enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


Kind regards  

xxxxxxxxxxx 

  

Page 54



From:   

Sent: 14 June 2022 19:34 

To: WRS Enquiries enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk 

Subject: External Email : Portobello Inn - licence review - WOR1094 

To whom it may concern: 

I am writing in response to the application which has been made for a review of the licence at: 

Portobello Inn 

139 Bransford Road 

Worcester  

WR2 4EZ 

I am a resident living xxxxxxxxx this premises and do not feel the same way about the pub as those 

who are objecting. 

I have lived here for xx years now and can honestly say that I haven’t experienced any of the issues 

that these people have raised. 

Ruth and her staff are all very friendly and accommodating, always asking if everything is ok and 

wanting to ensure that we aren’t being disturbed by any noise etc. - which we aren’t. 

It’s a family friendly place and I regularly take my xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx for meals during the day and 

evenings (week days and weekends) and always feel safe in its environment including around the 

clientele. 

There are regular live music entertainers playing on a Friday or Saturday evening and never hear any 

noise coming from inside either with or without my windows being open. 

I bought my house knowing that there was a pub with late opening and music permitted (as did all of 

the persons who are objecting) and therefore would be incredibly disappointed if a small group of 

people were successful in ruining having such a great asset in our community.  

I hope the application for these proposed amendments gets refused. 

Kind regards 

 

 

Cc: Portobello Inn 

  

Page 55

mailto:enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


From:  

To: wrsenquiries@worcregservices.gov.uk <wrsenquiries@worcregservices.gov.uk> 

Sent: Sunday, 19 June 2022 at 18:11:13 BST 

Subject: Portobello, Worcester - M03795 - Review 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

I understand that the licence for the Portobello Inn is the subject of a review. I also understand that 

there are 11 people from a total of 6 households who have formally objected to the conduct of this 

public house.   

I would like to speak out in support of this public house.  I live xxxxxxxxxxx, having moved in during 

xxxxxxxxx xxxxxxxxxxxxx.  During my time living here I have only heard loud music once and that was 

jubilee day when parties were encouraged everywhere.  As to sports, I have heard the occasional 

cheer but the noise level was no worse than I hear from the CInderella Cricket Ground during their 

matches.  I sleep in the front bedroom directly under the window and have never been woken by anti 

social behaviour.  I find this area far quieter that my previous address which was in 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx where I was frequently awoken at all hours of the night.  

I feel that it would be extremely unfair to accept the biased negative evidence of such a small group of 

local residents without seeking the opinion of the many hundreds of other people who live near to and 

enjoy this pub. This pub has indeed been a public house for longer than ANY of the houses around it 

and closing it would not be beneficial to the area.   

Before purchasing a house near to a pub I did my homework and considered noise and disruption 

before buying and maybe these people should have done the same. 

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge safe receipt of this email 

Yours faithfully, 

  

Page 56

mailto:wrsenquiries@worcregservices.gov.uk
mailto:wrsenquiries@worcregservices.gov.uk


From:  
Sent: 20 June 2022 17:18 
To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 
Subject: External Email : Re license review Portobello Bransford rd St. John’s Worcester  
 
This email originated from outside of the organisation 
STOP    : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine? 
THINK   : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments. 
 
 
Dear licensing, 
 
I am writing to you re the notice on the pub down our road notifying of a licensing review. I just 
wanted to say the Portobello is our local pub as a family and we regularly have dinner there on 
weekday nights with our xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx. We’ve never seen any trouble there, and really rely on the 
pub as a community asset and important place to meet and relax. I hope whatever the licensing 
committee does it doesn’t lead to the closing of the pub, just maybe a warning? 
 
With thanks  
 
 

From:  

Sent: 23 June 2022 20:19 

To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 

Subject: External Email : Phoenix-Portobello Worcester - M03795 

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

Worcester 

WR2 xxxx 

Dear Sirs, 

I am writing to you in response to an application by Mr Axxxxxx Hawker for a review of the licence of 

the Portobello Public House in Bransford Road. 

My wife and I moved into xxxxxxxxxxxxx in xxxxxxxxxxxx during the height of the xxxxxxxxxxxx.  We 

realised we were moving xxxxxxxxxxxx to a pubic house and did not consider that to be problem. 

When we first settled in the Pub was closed xxxxxxxxxxxxxx As the country started to open up along 

the hospitality sector so did the Portobello. Since it has re-opened we have really found no issue 

with any type of anti social behaviour or unreasonable noise.  I work very early shifts meaning I get 

up at 04.30 AM and have to go to bed at a reasonably early time I have never once been woken up 

by any activity from the Public House xxxxxxxxxxx.  I consider my self to be a moderate to light 

sleeper and comparing this new address to my old one  in xxxxxxxxxxxxxx, St Johns where I was 

always being woken up by Loud noise, anti social behaviour including fighting and car crime. 

Looking through Mr Hawkers complaints although I have sympathy for him and his wife, I cannot in 

all conscience say I have the same experience.  It is also worth mentioning that this is nine 

Page 57

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


households complaining of the many in the direct vicinity. He Also mentions that he has involved the 

Police, Environmental Health and a Local Politician. None of these agencies have contacted us to 

seek our views on this matter. 

In conclusion I would like to state that I am not in favour of any of the proposals he has put forward 

and like to see a much broader local debate before what I consider to be drastic actions are made. 

Please acknowledge safe receipt of this email. 

 

 

 

 

 

PS -The Link that was supplied in an email from John Gaunt and partners is not working.  The sceptic 

in me suspects that this is on purpose.  There are many people in the vicinity of this pub who were 

intending to write to you in support of the landlord.   

Page 58


	Agenda
	3 Application for Review of a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1 - 1 (a) Application for a review of a premises licence
	Appendix 1 - 1 (b) 22.01.17 Victim Statement re Portobello Inn - redacted
	Appendix 1 - 2. 22.01.17  Statement - redacted
	Appendix 1 - 3. 22.05.16 Portobello Inn Statement addition redacted
	Appendix 1 - 4. email correspondence
	Appendix 1 - 5 Incidents Logged by the Police
	Appendix 2 - Premises_Licence
	Appendix 3 - 1 (a) Rep - police - in support of the application
	Appendix 3 - 1. (b) Appendix A - Map
	Appendix 3 - 2 Incidents Appendix B(a)
	Appendix 3 - 3 Email reports Appendix C
	Appendix 3 - 4. Portobello Action Plan - Appendix D
	Appendix 3 – 5 Incidents 25-12-21 to 11-7-22
	Appendix 3 - 6. Portobello Letter To resident
	Appendix 4 - Reps - residents - not in support of the application - redacted


